
IE- 10

1944.

Uy dear Dr. Gettings

Respectfully yours.

h’m. A. fiinton, U.D., Chief 
sVassersann Laboratory

June 2,

Dr. Tlade A. Getting, Coxalsc-ioner Department of Public Health State House
Boston 33, iSaasachusetts

I have talked with Di*. Burwell by telephone last week, and told him we should like to cooperate in every way in contracting our quarters. I suggested that a representative of the department involved and X wight talk the matter over. As things stand now. Dr. Cohn will, if he deems it necessary, get in touch with me in relation to using seme of the space assigned to the 'Jassenaann Lab* oratory if other suitable provisions cannot be made*
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 

DIVISION OF BIOLOGIC LABORATORIES

THIS MUST BE RETURNED WITHIN THREE WEEKS TO 
WASSERMANN LABORATORY

25 SHATTUCK STREET, BOSTON

DEAR DOCTOR:
Please supply the final diagnosis (including other diseases than syphilis) in all of the cases listed below:
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Dear Doctor Burwell;
I have requested Dr. Hinton to see you personally

in regard to ths possibility of contracting the quarters
of the "Jasserriann Laboratory in compliance with your
letter of Hay 27.

I regret the necessity for your having had to write
and I sincerely hope that satis­

factory arrangements my bo made in the immediate future
Sincerely yours,

Commissioner
C-/R

Dr.

Dr. C. Sidney Burwell
Dean, Harvard Eedical School
25 Shattuck Street
Boston, Hassachusetts

Kay 31,

further in this matter,



Dr. Hinton

COPY

Dear Dr. Getting:

With every good wish,
Sincerely yours,

C. Sidney Burwell, M.D.
CSB:MM

HARVARD MEDICAL SCHOOL 
Boston 15 

Massachusetts

Thank you for your letter of May 25th.

Dr. V. A. Getting 
Department of Public Health 
State House
Boston, Massachusetts

I am sorry to be put in the position of pushing 
■you, but I shall be very grateful for your investigation 
of the possibility of contracting the laboratory somewhat 
before the date set for its actual departure. I regret 
the necessity of making such an inhospitable suggestion, 
but we are faced, as you know, with very acute needs for 
temporary space.

May 27, 1944


